
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( JANUARY 28, 2025) (Week 5 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held January 28, 
2025 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
2:30 p.m.    Joint Closed Session with LEC Authority {Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c)} Dennis Butler Meeting   
                    Room  
 
4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   
        
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the January 21, 2025, meeting 

                         Approval of the minutes of the January 17, 2025 special meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                        Approval of revision of Resolution #13,827 establishing a county Compensation Board 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

                         c.  Approval of Retiree requests (2) to remain on the County PPO Health and Dental     

                              Insurance 

                         d.  Approval for the Chairman to sign the authorization to bind coverage with ICAP as   

                              Woodbury County’s 2025 property insurance provider 

 

                   6.  Board Administration – Heather VanSickle 

                        a.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894721355016  (aka 410 18th    

                             Street) for Tuesday, February 11th at 4:35 p.m. 

                        b.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894726105001  (aka 2910 13th   

                            Street) for Tuesday, February 11th at 4:37 p.m.   

 

                    7.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                         Approval of utility permit for placement of new fiber optic cable in county right of way for   

                        MidAmerican Energy Company                 

 
End of Consent Agenda  

   

                   8.  Siouxland District Health – Kevin Grieme 

                        Approval of $215,895 of Opioid Remediation Settlement request and proposal            Action 

                        from Siouxland District Health Department for the creation of a Public Health  

                        Date Analyst position 

 

                   9.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                        Approval of the final voucher for project ER-C097(138)—58-97 with Iowa Civil           Action 

                        Contracting 

 

                 10.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 26 

 

                        a.  FY26 Capital Improvement Request 

                             1.  Auditor                                                                                                              Information 

                             2.  Building Services                                                                                              Information 

                             3.  Conservation                                                                                                    Information 

                             4.  District Health                                                                                                   Information 

                             5.  Emergency Services                                                                                         Information 

                             6.  Human Resources                                                                                            Information 

                             7.  Secondary Roads                                                                                             Information  

                             8.  Sheriff                                                                                                               Information 

                             9.  Treasurer                                                                                                          Information 

                           10.  WCICC                                                                                                              Information 

 

                      b.  FY26 Improvement Request 

                           1.  Planning/Zoning                                                                                                 Information 

                           2.  Sheriff                                                                                                                 Information 

                           3.  Treasurer                                                                                                            Information 

                           4.  Emergency Services                                                                                          Information 

                           5.  Veteran Affairs                                                                                                   Information 

                           6.  E911 



 

 

 

                     c.  Auditor 

                          1.  Recorder - G.B. 

                          2.  Recorder Management - N.T. 

                          3.  Auditor – G.B. 

                          4.  Elections Administration – G.S. 

                          5.  Elections:  City/School – G.S.  

                          6.  City Primary 

                          7.  General Primary                              

 

                11.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information                                                              
 
                12.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                13.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information    
 
  
 
    

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                              
THU., JAN 23   10:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit System Board of Directors Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 

                          11:15 a.m.     Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

MON., JAN. 27   5:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

TUE., JAN. 28    2:00 p.m.      Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F 

WED., JAN 29    2:30 p.m.      Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

THU., JAN 30   11:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit Systems Board Meeting, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

MON., FEB 3      6:00 p.m.      Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
 
WED., FEB 5      7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                           4:45 p.m.      Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.    
 
THU., FEB 6     12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee, 6401Gordon Dr.                                
                            
WED., FEB 12    8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, Dennis D. Butler Boardroom 
 
                         12:00 p.m.      District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                          
                             
THU., FEB 13    4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
WED., FEB 19 12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., FEB 20    4:30 p.m.      Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB 21   12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 

 

 

 

 

                    

  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 
accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 
Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     
 



JANUARY 21, 2025, FORTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, at 3:15 p.m.  Board members present were Ung, Carper, 
Nelson, Dietrich, and Bittinger II. Staff members present were Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Karen James, 
Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, and Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.  
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Dietrich to approve the agenda for January 21, 2025. Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the January 14, 2025 meeting.  Copy filed. 
   
3. To approve the claims totaling $825,993.48.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve to receive the Auditor’s Quarterly Report from October 1, 2024 through December 31,2024.  Copy 

filed. 
 
5a. To approve the property tax refund request for Nelson Commercial, parcel #894728165006, in the amount of 

$64,084.00.  Copy filed. 
 
5b. To approve the property tax refund request for Conservation department, parcels #864411400001, 

#864411400002, and #864411200001, in the amount of $1,468.00.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date for parcel 

#894728236005, 1010 Court St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,825 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
The North Three-Quarters (N ¾) of the West Half (W ½) of Lot Four (4), Block 117, Sioux City East Addition to Sioux 
City in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa 
(1010 Court Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 4th Day of February, 2025 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  



January 21, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 4th Day of February, 2025, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.  That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $336.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 21st Day of January, 2025. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date for parcel 

#894728107013, 1205 Douglas St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,826 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
The East One Hundred Ten Feet (E 110’) of Lot Seven (7), the East One Hundred Ten Feet (E 110’) of the South One-
Half (S ½) of Lot Eight (8), and the South Six Feet (S 6’) of the West Sixty Feet (W 60’) of the North One-Half (N ½) 
of Lot Eight (8), all in Block Seventy-two(72) Sioux City East Addition, City of Sioux City, in the County of Woodbury 
County and State of Iowa (1205 Douglas Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 4th Day of February, 2025 at 4:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 4th Day of February, 2025, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.  That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $1,249.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 21st Day of January, 2025. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 



January 21, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 

 

7a. To approve the appointment of Samuel Briese, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 01-22-
2025, $84,301.00/year.  Job Vacancy Posted on 10-15-2024.  Entry Level Salary:  $84,301.00/yr.; the transfer of 
John Gibson, Motor Grader Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 01-14-25, $28.18/hour, 1%=$0.30/hr.  In-
House Vacancy Posted 1/3/25.  Transfer from Equipment Operator to Motor Grader.; the separation of Randy Uhl, 
Civilian Lieutenant, County Sheriff Dept., effective 04-30-2025.  Retired.; and the separation of Andrew Moore, 
Sheriff Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-17-2025.  Resignation.  Copy filed. 

 
7b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Civilian 

Lieutenant, Sheriff’s Office Dept.  Wage Plan:  $3473.82/bi-weekly; for Jail Sergeant, County Sheriff Dept.  CWA 
Civilian:  $36.76/hour; for Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept.  CWA Civilian: $24.57/hour; and for Deputy, County 
Sheriff Dept.  CWA Deputy:  $29.13/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
8. To approve the underground utility permit for Long Lines.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
9a. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve CIP project not to exceed $1,100,000 - $500,000 to be borrowed 

with FY25 debt and the remainder with FY26 debt.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve Olsson Engineering Agreement funding in the amount of 

$7,400.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
10. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the final estimate for project #BROS-SWAP-C097(148)—FE-97 

with Graves Construction Co.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
11. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution establishing a 

County Compensation Board.  Carried 5-0. 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A COUNTY COMPENSATION BOARD 
RESOLUTION #13,827 

 
A resolution by Woodbury County to establish a County Compensation Board as authorized by Iowa Code Section 
331.905 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 331.905, as amended in 2024 by Senate File 2442, the county Board of 
Supervisors may vote to establish a county compensation board; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to this same code section, when the Board of Supervisors establishes a County Compensation 
Board, the compensation board shall be comprised of seven members who are residents of the county. Two 
members shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors, one member each by the County Auditor, County 
Attorney, County Recorder, County Treasurer, and the County Sheriff. The members of the County Compensation 
Board shall not be officers or employees of the state or a political subdivision of the state and shall serve staggered 
terms; 
 
WHEREAS, lots were drawn to determine the duration of initial staggered terms for members of the county 
compensation board; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Woodbury County hereby establishes a County Compensation Board for the 
county;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Woodbury County directs each of the elected officials to submit their respective 
appointments to the Board of Supervisors by__February 4________, 2025; 
 



January 21, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 4 
 

 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Auditor, Sheriff and one Board representative shall serve an initial term of four 
years, and the Attorney, Treasurer and one Board representative shall serve an initial term of two years in synch 
with the elected officials’ term.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall apply retroactively to July 1, 2024. 
 
HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Woodbury County on this 21st day of January, 2025. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 
 
12.          Reports on committee meetings were heard. 

 
13. There were no citizen concerns. 
 
14. Board Concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until January 28, 2025. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
  



JANUARY 17, 2025, SPECIAL MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors met on Friday, January 17, 2025, at 1:15 p.m.  Board members present were Dietrich, Carper, 
Nelson (by phone), and Bittinger II, Ung was absent.  Staff members present were Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the 
Board and Melissa Thomas, HR Director. 
 
The meeting was called to order. 
 
Motion by Dietrich second by Carper to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 4-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Dietrich second by Carper to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 4-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
The Board adjourned the meeting. 

 







     

     

     

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         
                                                                             

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS                                                       
                          
                                         * PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:          
DATE:  January 28th, 2025   A- Appointment                      R-Reclassification 

                                                                                   T - Transfer   E- End of Probation 

                                                                                        P - Promotion   S - Separation 

      D - Demotion   O – Other 

 

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 

NAME 

 

DEPARTMENT 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

 

JOB TITLE 

SALARY 

REQUESTED 

 

% 

INCREASE 

 

* 

 

REMARKS 

 

Farley, 

Nathan 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

01-22-2025 

 

 

Equipment 

Operator 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

S 

 

Separation 

 

Bockenstedt, 

Drew 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

02-17-2025 

 

 

 

% Deputy 

 

$140,955.60/year 

 

 

 

 
 

 

A 

 

Per County 

Attorney. 

Appointed 

85% Deputy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

       

 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          ______________________________  

 

       

 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        ______________________________ 

           

 



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: January 28th, 2025 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

Equipment Operator 

CWA Roads: 

$27.04/hour 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 









WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

01/23/2025 01/28/2025

Melissa Thomas, HR Director

✔

✔

✔

Approval for the Chairman to sign the authorization to bind coverage with ICAP as Woodbury County's 
2025 property insurance provider. 

The paper work for Woodbury County's property insurance is being submitted. It lays out the limits and 
premiums for the 2025 calendar year. 

ICAP is our current carrier. Notable changes to the policy are the decrease in premium and the removal of the 
old LEC on the covered property schedule.

The previous cost was $423,525.00, and this year is $383,968.00.  

Please accept the renewal paperwork and provide the necessary signatures. 

Accept and sign the appropriate paperwork for renewal of the Woodbury County's property insurance with 
ICAP. 



























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

1/23/2025 1/28/2025

Laura M. Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of utility permit for placement of new fiber optic cable in county right of way 

MidAmerican Energy Company has applied for a permit to install new underground fiber optic in the area 
around Sloan.

Work in county ROW requires a permit approved by the Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of 
Iowa.  The county engineer has reviewed the location and recommends that the work be allowed.  

No financial impact to the county.

Recommend approval of the permit for MidAmerican Energy Company.

Motion to approve the underground utility permit for MidAmerican Energy Company.







WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

January 23, 2025 January 28, 2025

Kevin Grieme - SDHD

✔

✔

Opioid Remediation Settlement Request and Proposal from Siouxland District Health
Department for the creation of a public Health Data Analyst position

The request is for partial funding for a Public Health Data Analyst position.

Siouxland District Health Department is requesting 3 years and five months of funding in the total amount of
$215,895. This funding will also be blended with an annual contribution of $35,000 from United Way and the
Helios Foundation to provide data collection, analysis and distribution of community data to support work that
impacts the health and well-being of Woodbury County residents.

SDHD is requesting a total of $215,895 of Opioid Remediation Settlement Funding. This will be spread over
four fiscal years with the first being a partial year.

To fund this position in the amount requested, recognizing that community funding is being added to assist in
offsetting the entire cost of the position.

Approve Siouxland District Health Department request in the amount of $215,895.











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

01/23/2025 01/28/2025

Laura M Sievers, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of final voucher for project ER-C097(138)--58-97

Final voucher requires signature by the board of supervisors chairperson.

This project was let on July 2, 2019. The project includes PCC Patching on D 25 from 400 ft. East of the Wolf 
Creek Bridge. Iowa DOT specifications require all construction items used have certification supplied to the 
county before final payment is made, the final material certifications have been received from Iowa Civil 
Contracting.

This project is funded By Federal Funds

Recommend that the board approve the final voucher for project ER-C097(138)--58-97 with Iowa Civil 
Contracting.

Motion that the board approve the final voucher for project ER-C097(138)--58-97 with Iowa Civil Contracting.



 01/23/2025



CIP Bond Issue (Debt Service Fund)

Dept
Project
Name

Approval
Date

Total
Amount Misc Notes

Auditor
Carpet, Paint, Blinds, F, F & E for Auditor 
and Recorder   200,000.00 

Bldg Svs LEC Demo 600,000       
Bldg Svs Clerk Ceiling 80,000         

Conservation
Dorothy Pecaut Center 
Foundation 372,000       

Conservation Little Sioux Asphalt Resurfacing 1,000,000   poss split across 2 years
Dist Health Sidewalk 25,545         
EMS Rescue Truck 101,300       
EMS EMS Main Front Replacement 44,000         
EMS East side concrete 16,200         
HR Carpet 25,000         
Sec Rds Real Estate for Moville Shop 150,000       4.7 mil building project 5 year plan
Sheriff M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 87,000         23 PCs
Sheriff Licenses and software for Cellebrite 21,100         
Treasurer DNR Office 125,000       
Treasurer Anthon Paint 60,000         
Treasurer Treasurer Paint 60,000         
WCICC Enterprise/Edge 100,000       
WCICC Security Utility/Keys 40,000         
WCICC County PCs FY26 40,000         
WCICC Fiberoptics 25,000         
WCICC Fiber testing and tools 25,000         
WCICC GIS Dashboard 25,000         
WCICC Switch Cleanup 25,000         

Total CIP Bond Projected 3,247,145   

FY26 CIP Requests



Auditor Recorder Office Remodel

TBD

Auditor and Recorder

TBD 200,000

Funding Requested to obtain new Office Furniture for Auditor and Recorder's Office and
carpet and paint in area's not already funded within the two offices. Current set up has
security concerns for employees and configuration does not provide amble works space.



LEC Demolition

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9102-000-61000 1,100,000

Demolition of old Law Enforcement Center.



Courthouse Clerk's Ceiling

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9101-000-61000 80,000

Courthouse Clerk's office ceiling repair



Dorothy Pecaut Foundation FY26 CIP

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9107-000-61000 372,000

$125,000 already approved on 10/24/23. Need approx. $468K beyond current
expenses to complete project (approx. $96K remaining FY23 CIP plus $$372K
FY26 CIP)







2025 SDHD Sidewalk Replacement

Tyler Brock

Siouxland District Health Department

CIP $25545

CIP $25545

The sidewalk is deteriorating and has many trip hazards for the public. It's not effectively caulked due to heaving.











HR carpet

Melissa Thomas

Human Resourses

Carpet 25,000



CIP – NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM 

Project Name:     Moville Secondary Road Shop 

Project Number: (Finance will provide number) 

Project Manager:   County Engineer, Laura Sievers, PE 

Department/Division:    Secondary Roads 

 

                                                     Year 1            Year 2            Year 3            Year 4            Year 5               Total 

Revenues 

Old Shop/Property              _________   _________   $500,000      _________    _________       $500,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

            Total Revenues         _________   _________       $500,000   _________   _________       $500,000  

 

Expenditures 

Real Estate Purchase            $150,000     _________   _________   _________   _________        $150,000 

Site Development                 _________   $300,000   _________   _________   _________           $300,000 

Main Building                      _________   $3,985,171   _________   _________   _________        $3,985,171 

Cold Storage Building          _________   _________    $350,000     _________   _________        $350,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

      Total Expenditures         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________        $4,785,171 

Comments: Project information on following page.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 



Woodbury County, Iowa 

Secondary Roads Capital Improvement Program 

1. Time Frame 

The relocation and replacement of the Moville Shop is overdue. The current building is 
deteriorating, unsafe, and inadequate due to its age and antiquated design. The site is considered 
unsightly by the City of Moville, particularly as it is the first impression visitors and travelers 
encounter on US 20. Both public and private entities have expressed interest in acquiring the site. 
Alternative, more suitable locations for the Secondary Roads Moville Shop are available. 

2. Items to Be Included in the CIP 

 Proposed Shop Layout: A proposed shop layout has been included. Although originally 
designed some time ago, it will require minor updates to accommodate the current 
equipment and operational needs of the Moville Shop and its staff. 

a. Revenue: The old shop and adjacent property will be sold once the new building is 
completed, and the equipment and materials currently stored there are relocated. 

b. Expenditures: Detailed expenditure information is outlined in the accompanying CMBA 
pages. 

3. Citizen Participation 

The City of Moville has expressed support for the relocation project. 

4. Unbudgeted Capital Improvement Projects 

Real estate purchases for the new site can be funded through the Secondary Roads budget. Site 
preparation will be completed by the Secondary Road Department but is included in the costs. 

5. New Facilities 

A new facility is justified due to the numerous inadequacies of the existing building: 

 Size: The current building is too small, and not all equipment can be housed indoors. 
 Heating: Only one bay is heated, limiting winter operations because not all snow and ice 

is melted off the vehicle overnight. 
 Vehicle Washing: There is no wash bay, forcing vehicles to be washed outside in poor 

weather or not at all, accelerating equipment wear. 
 Structural Issues: The roof leaks, sidewalls are rusted through, and the floor around the 

drain is eroding. 



 Storage: Insufficient space for bulk oil and DEF systems, which are more cost-effective to 
purchase in larger quantities. 

 Maintenance: There is no mechanics bay, leading to reliance on more expensive outside 
labor for repairs. 

 Employee Needs: 
o Lack of a conference room for Secondary Roads employees. 
o No designated break room. 

This proposal underscores the critical need for a modern, adequately equipped facility to support 
the efficiency, safety, and operational needs of the Secondary Roads team. 

 



























IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title: Sheriff’s Office Patrol Division  

 

 

Request: 23 – M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 

 

 

Justification: Due to a Windows 11 mandate which will take effect October of 2025, 23 of our current 
tablets will not support the Windows 11 update. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  87,000 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44600   Radio and related  $87,000  Tablet upgrade  

 

 

 

 

 

 



     Total: $87,000     



IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title:  Sheriffs Office   

 

 

Request: Licenses and software for Cellebrite. Used to open cell phones and download the information 
that are needed during investigations. 

 

 

Justification:  We have been having to go to other agencies that have this technology and as a result we 
are waiting sometimes up to 6 months to retrieve the data we need to make criminal cases. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  $21,057.36 for this year, and a yearly fee after that. 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44901  Contractual Services   $21,057.36 

 

 

 

 

 

     Total: 21,057.36     



Renovate DNR Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 125,000

CIP Fund 125,000

Renovate approximately 500 sf DNR office at approximately $250/sf. Renovation is necessary
to better utilize office space and staffing resources. Current set up does not provide enough
visual access to the lobby area, nor allow staff to work efficiently when waiting on customers.



Interior Paint Anthon Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Anthon office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Interior Paint Treasurer's Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Treasurer's office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Project Name:

Project Number:   (Finance will provide number)

Project Manager:

Department/Division:

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total

Revenues

Total Revenues:

Expenditures

Enterprise/Edge Firewall Upgrade 100,000.00 

Security Utilities/Keys 40,000.00 

County PCs 40,000.00 

Fiber Optics 25,000.00 

Fiber Testing & Diag Tools 25,000.00 

GIS Dashboard 25,000.00 

Extreme Edge Switch Cleanup 25,000.00 

Total Expenditures: 280,000.00 

Comments:

CIP - NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM
WCICC-IT FY26 CIP

John Malloy

WCICC-IT

1500-52-9110-000-63200 for hardware, 1500-52-9110-000-64600 for software.



Date of 
Request Department Request Financial impact Fund Misc

1/6/2025 CED

Senior Clerk Pay Grade 4 Step 5
change to 
Pay Grade 5 step 5

Before 75,881.68
After 81,059.78
Financial Impact 5,178.10

0011 
Rural Basic

12/13/2024 Sheriff
8 additional 
Correctional Officers

81,261.99 * 8 =
650,095.92

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer

Clerk II (Grade 3) Step 5 
To Clerk III (Grade 5) Step 4
(1 of 2)

Before $81,882.54
After $86,088.71
Financial Impact $4,206.17

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer

Clerk II (Grade 3) Step 5 
To Clerk III (Grade 5) Step 4
(2 of 2) 

Before $81,882.54
After $86,088.71
Financial Impact $4,206.17

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer
Clerk II (Grade 3) Step 5 
To Senior (Grade 4) Clerk Step 5 

Before $81,882.54
After $86,894.73
Financial Impact $5,012.19

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer
Clerk II (Grade 3) Step 4 
To Senior Clerk (Grade 4) Step 4

Before $75.896.89
After $80,533.32
Financial Impact $4,636.43

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer
Clerk II (Grade 3) step 3 
To Senior Clerk (Grade 4) step 3

Before $72,853.11
After $77,466.89
Financial Impact $4,613.78

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer

Clerk II (Grade 3) step 2
To Senior Clerk (Grade 4) Step 2
(1 of 2)

Before $70,426.39
After $75,332.65
Financial Impact $4,906.26

0001
General Basic

12/12/2024 Treasurer

CC4:C10lerk II (Grade 3) step 2
To Senior Clerk (Grade 4) Step 2
(2 of 2)

Before $70,426.39
After $75,332.65
Financial Impact $4,906.26

0001
General Basic

12/11/2024 EMS
5 Paramedics
FTE change from .05 FTE to .25 FTE

Before - $4,468.55 ea
After: $22,342.67ea
Financial Impact : $17,874.12 ea
Total: $89,370.60

0002
General supp

12/11/2024 EMS
Clerk II (Grade 3) Step 5
To Clerk III (Grade 5) Step 4

Before $68,837.67
After $72,213.19
Financial Impact $3,375.52

0002
General supp

.80 FTE from
 Clerk II to Clerk III
(remainder .2 is budgeted as EMT)

12/11/2024 EMS
3% additional to EMTs, EMT-As and 
Paramedics 

Before $807,602.52
After $902,308.43
Financial Impact $94,705.91

0002
General Supp

Note - this is the total of the 
difference adding 3% to the 3% 
and also changing the .05 to .25 
employees

12/10/2024 Veteran's Affairs
Wage plan - Clerk III grade 5 Step 4
To Grade 6 step 4

Before $75,116.16
After $80,147.71
Financial Impact $5,031.55 

0001
General Basic

12/10/2024 Veteran's Affairs
Wage Plan - Clerk III grade 5 Step 5
To Grade 6 step 5

Before $72,875.65
After $77,907.20
Financial Impact $5,031.55

0001
General Basic  

11/25/2024 E911 1 FTE Position 30,107 (30.2% of total)

 



From: Daniel Priestley
To: Michelle Skaff; Shona Campbell
Cc: Melissa Thomas
Subject: Improvement Request for Senior Clerk Position - Dawn Norton
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:20:51 PM

Good afternoon Michelle and Shona,
 
Please accept this budget “improvement request” for a change in grade for the Community
and Economic Development Senior Clerk Position (Dawn Norton) from a Pay Grade 4, Step 5
to the Pay Grade 5, Step 5. 
 
Based on our conversation, it is my understanding that this request will go to the Board of
Supervisors during the department budget hearing for their consideration.  It is also my
understanding that Human Resources will correspond with the union on this matter.    
 
In the meantime, please let me know if there is any additional information that will be needed
from me.  Thank you for your help with this process as it is definitely a new experience for me.
 
Respectfully and sincerely,
Dan Priestley
 
----------------------------------------------------
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA
Woodbury County Zoning Coordinator
620 Douglas Street #609
Sioux City, IA 51101
 
Phone: 712-279-6609
Fax: 712-279-6530
Website: WoodburyCountyIowa.gov

 

mailto:dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:shcampbell@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov


From: Jennifer Beeson
To: Michelle Skaff
Subject: improvement request
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:41:50 PM
Attachments: Improvement Request jail 2024.docx

This is what Sheriff and Chief Wingert would like….8 additional correctional officers. 
Could you give me numbers for it or would this be sufficient to turn in for the
improvement request?

mailto:jbeeson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov

IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office

                                                          			

Department/Division Title:  Woodbury County Jail



Request:  We are requesting to hire 8 additional correctional officers.



Justification:  Due to the increase in jail population of federal prisoners, we are understaffed.  An additional 8 correctional officers is needed.



Financial Impact:  Funding for this position would come from the additional revenue from federal prisoners.  



Budget Account Detail



Account Number:			Description:			Amount:		Explanation:

[bookmark: _Hlk27488899]0001-05-1050-000-10007   	Full Time Salary					New Position

0001-05-1050-000-35201		FICA				     		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35203		IPERS				     		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35204		Group Health Insurance		  		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35205		Life Insurance			           		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35206		Dental Insurance			         		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35207   	LTD Insurance			        		Benefit Increase

				Total				 





IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office 

                                                              

Department/Division Title:  Woodbury County Jail 

 

Request:  We are requesting to hire 8 additional correctional officers. 

 

Justification:  Due to the increase in jail population of federal prisoners, we are understaffed.  An 
additional 8 correctional officers is needed. 

 

Financial Impact:  Funding for this position would come from the additional revenue from federal 
prisoners.   

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1050-000-10007    Full Time Salary     New Position 

0001-05-1050-000-35201  FICA           Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35203  IPERS           Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35204  Group Health Insurance      Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35205  Life Insurance                Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35206  Dental Insurance              Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35207    LTD Insurance             Benefit Increase 

    Total      

 



From: Tina Bertrand
To: Michelle Skaff
Subject: Improvement Requests
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:07:40 PM
Attachments: 2024-12-13 Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted.docx

2024-12-13 Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted.docx

Michelle,
 
Thank you for taking the time to discuss assistance with calculating improvement
requests for the Treasurer’s Department.  As discussed, I need some assistance in
calculating the increase in gross wages and any other benefit that is a % of wages.  The
requests that I have are as follows:
 
2 positions to change from a Clerk II step 5 to a Clerk III
 
5 positions to change from a Clerk II to a Snr Clerk, however, since staff are at different
steps please use the following for the calculations:

1. Clerk II step 5 to a Snr Clerk
2. Clerk II step 4 to a Snr Clerk
3. Clerk II step 3 to a Snr Clerk
4. 2 Clerk II step 2 to a Snr Clerk

 
The requests are attached; however, the budget detail (page 2) is my estimate which
needs to be verified.  I did not include any estimates for dental, hospitalization, life
insurance or LTD insurance since these are changes in position for existing employees
and not new positions.  The Clerk II positions would be eliminated if the request is
approved.   Note all improvement requests will be funded from increase in MV fees
effective 1/1/25.
 
Thank you again for your help on this.  Your assistance is greatly appreciated!
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.
 
Thanks,
 

Tina M. Bertrand
Woodbury County Treasurer
822 Douglas St.  Room 102
Sioux City, IA 51101
712-279-6495

 

mailto:tbertrand@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov

IMPROVEMENT REQUEST





Department/Division Title:  Treasurer

Request: As a result of more stringent DPPA requirements along with any county titling changes that take effect January 1, 2024, we are submitting a request to change two (2) Clerk II positions to two (2) Clerk III positions.  This change will eliminate two (2) Clerk II positions  

[bookmark: _Hlk121151663][bookmark: _Hlk90376750]Justification:  Currently the Treasurer’s Office has only two (2) Clerk III positions.  For several years, we have not had sufficient backup to support either the motor vehicle, DNR or tax departments when the current clerk(s) is absent for any reason.  There are daily job duties and responsibilities assigned to these positions that must be done regardless of attendance.  In addition, there are several other Clerk III tasks that cannot be assigned due limited available manhours based on current staffing levels.  The impact of DPPA requirements and any county titling will require enhanced research, identity verifications and will increase the number of ERT transactions that we will receive.  These impacts will exasperate an already challenging staffing need.  To adequately support the Treasurer’s department there is a need for two (2) additional Clerk III positions.  A Clerk III is required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, regulations and processes for each service offered. This person is responsible for collection of proper fees and send notification to responsible parties for collection of correct fees when shortages occur and for the preparation of the report on additional amounts collected, performing a variety of tasks dealing with the accurate and effective collection of money coming into the County including insufficient or bad check payments, sending certified letters and notifying the State of delinquent accounts, is accountable for the accurate balancing of large volumes of incoming money on a daily basis, checks paperwork, collects and records the receipt of fees paid, responsible for the cash count each day and reporting all money on hand (cash, checks and credit/debit payments) at the end of the fiscal and calendar year, and is also in charge of making change to smaller denominations on a daily basis.  This position is required to perform all the same tasks as a clerk II and a senior clerk in addition to being crossed trained between all departments, assist in updating operations manual and other department resource manuals, assist in maintaining up to date department forms, assist in County website maintenance for department web pages, assign special projects for the tax department in relation to mobile homes, county held tax sale certificates, suspended taxes, and elderly and disabled tax credits.  These responsibilities exceed that of Clerk II or Senior Clerk position.    

Financial Impact: Funding for this position would come from increase fees that are included in the legislative action for any county titling.   Total financial impact would be $8,398.68 above projected payroll costs for the current Clerk II position.  

Budget detail on page 2.



Budget Account Detail

		Account Number:	

		Description:

		Amount:

		Explanation:



		0001-03-8100-000-11702

		DENTAL INSURANCE

		($         ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11300

		EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION

		($    ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($      1,472.51) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($    6,307.44) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11100

		IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($    10,031.38) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11701

		LIFE INSURANCE

		 ($          ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11703

		LTD INSURANCE

		 ($          ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-10007

		ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES

		 ($   106,264.62) 

		Current wage classification



		0001-03-8100-000-11702

		DENTAL INSURANCE

		 $         

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11300

		EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION

		 $     

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $        1,572.18

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $      6,734.39

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11100

		IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $     10,710.40 

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11701

		LIFE INSURANCE

		 $           

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11703

		LTD INSURANCE

		 $        

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-10007

		ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES

		$    113,457.66

		New wage classification



		

		

		$       8,398.68

		Total financial impact 











2 | Page




IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Department/Division Title:  Treasurer

Request: As a result of any county titling changes that take effect January 1, 2024, we are submitting a request to change five (5) Clerk II positions to five (5) Senior Clerk positions.  This change will eliminate five (5) Clerk II positions  

[bookmark: _Hlk121293019]Justification:  Currently the Treasurer’s Office has only one (1) senior clerk position.  This position is responsible for DNR, property tax and motor vehicle services.  With the increase of the use of the ERT system by dealers combined with the cross-titling changes effective January 1, 2024, we do not have appropriate support for any of the services we provide.  The use of the ERT system requires an enhanced knowledge of acceptable documents and fees.  Additionally, the Anthon office typically functions as a one-person office that is responsible for property tax, motor vehicle and DNR.  The clerk is required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, regulations and processes for each service offered.  This position is required to open and close the office, order supplies, purchase postage as needed, answer the phone, daily balancing of receipts for three separate cash drawers, making daily bank deposits, custodial duties and all other duties associated with a fully functional office.  These responsibilities exceed that of a Clerk II position.  Combined with the increased volume associated with both any county titling and use of the ERT system there is a need for greater knowledge in the requirements associated with these tasks.  This change impacts both the Sioux City and Anthon offices.  To adequately support both the Sioux City and Anthon offices there is a need for five (5) senior clerk positions.  There are daily job duties and responsibilities assigned to these positions that must be done regardless of attendance.  A senior clerk is required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, regulations and processes for each service offered.  The responsibilities for this position will be required to perform all the same tasks as a clerk II in addition to daily balancing of receipts for three separate cash drawers, provide peer mentoring for training purposes and other additional staff support, preparation of periodic DNR reports along with the ability to open and close the Anthon office, order supplies, purchase postage as needed, answer the phone, making daily bank deposits and all other duties associated with a fully functional office.  

Financial Impact: Funding for this position would come from increase fees that are included in the legislative action for any county titling.   Total financial impact would be $22,149.15 above projected payroll costs for the current Clerk II position. 



Budget detail on page 2.











Budget Account Detail

		Account Number:	

		Description:

		Amount:

		Explanation:



		0001-03-8100-000-11702

		DENTAL INSURANCE

		($       ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11300

		EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION

		($    ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($      3,270.19) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($    14,007.76) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11100

		IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		($    22,277.99) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11701

		LIFE INSURANCE

		 ($         ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-11703

		LTD INSURANCE

		 ($      ) 

		Benefit decrease



		0001-03-8100-000-10007

		ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES

		 ($ 235,995.66) 

		Current wage classification



		0001-03-8100-000-11702

		DENTAL INSURANCE

		 $        

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11300

		EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION

		 $      

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $        3,533.05

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11000

		FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $      15,133.72

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11100

		IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION

		 $      24,068.72 

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11701

		LIFE INSURANCE

		 $           

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-11703

		LTD INSURANCE

		 $       

		Benefit Increase



		0001-03-8100-000-10007

		ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES

		$   254,965.26

		New wage classification



		

		

		$       22,149.15

		Total financial impact 









1 | P a g e  
 

IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

 

 

Department/Division Title:  Treasurer 

Request: As a result of more stringent DPPA requirements along with any county titling changes that 
take effect January 1, 2024, we are submitting a request to change two (2) Clerk II positions to two (2) 
Clerk III positions.  This change will eliminate two (2) Clerk II positions   

Justification:  Currently the Treasurer’s Office has only two (2) Clerk III positions.  For several years, we 
have not had sufficient backup to support either the motor vehicle, DNR or tax departments when the 
current clerk(s) is absent for any reason.  There are daily job duties and responsibilities assigned to these 
positions that must be done regardless of attendance.  In addition, there are several other Clerk III tasks 
that cannot be assigned due limited available manhours based on current staffing levels.  The impact of 
DPPA requirements and any county titling will require enhanced research, identity verifications and will 
increase the number of ERT transactions that we will receive.  These impacts will exasperate an already 
challenging staffing need.  To adequately support the Treasurer’s department there is a need for two (2) 
additional Clerk III positions.  A Clerk III is required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, 
regulations and processes for each service offered. This person is responsible for collection of proper 
fees and send notification to responsible parties for collection of correct fees when shortages occur and 
for the preparation of the report on additional amounts collected, performing a variety of tasks dealing 
with the accurate and effective collection of money coming into the County including insufficient or bad 
check payments, sending certified letters and notifying the State of delinquent accounts, is accountable 
for the accurate balancing of large volumes of incoming money on a daily basis, checks paperwork, 
collects and records the receipt of fees paid, responsible for the cash count each day and reporting all 
money on hand (cash, checks and credit/debit payments) at the end of the fiscal and calendar year, and 
is also in charge of making change to smaller denominations on a daily basis.  This position is required to 
perform all the same tasks as a clerk II and a senior clerk in addition to being crossed trained between all 
departments, assist in updating operations manual and other department resource manuals, assist in 
maintaining up to date department forms, assist in County website maintenance for department web 
pages, assign special projects for the tax department in relation to mobile homes, county held tax sale 
certificates, suspended taxes, and elderly and disabled tax credits.  These responsibilities exceed that of 
Clerk II or Senior Clerk position.     

Financial Impact: Funding for this position would come from increase fees that are included in the 
legislative action for any county titling.   Total financial impact would be $8,398.68 above projected 
payroll costs for the current Clerk II position.   

Budget detail on page 2. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

Budget Account Detail 

Account Number:  Description: Amount: Explanation: 
0001-03-8100-000-11702 DENTAL INSURANCE ($         )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11300 EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION ($    )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($      1,472.51)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($    6,307.44)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11100 IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($    10,031.38)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11701 LIFE INSURANCE  ($          )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11703 LTD INSURANCE  ($          )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-10007 ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES  ($   106,264.62)  Current wage classification 
0001-03-8100-000-11702 DENTAL INSURANCE  $          Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11300 EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION  $      Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $        1,572.18 Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $      6,734.39 Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11100 IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $     10,710.40  Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11701 LIFE INSURANCE  $            Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11703 LTD INSURANCE  $         Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-10007 ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES $    113,457.66 New wage classification 
  $       8,398.68 Total financial impact  

 

 

 



IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

Department/Division Title:  Treasurer 

Request: As a result of any county titling changes that take effect January 1, 2024, we are submitting a 
request to change five (5) Clerk II positions to five (5) Senior Clerk positions.  This change will eliminate 
five (5) Clerk II positions   

Justification:  Currently the Treasurer’s Office has only one (1) senior clerk position.  This position is 
responsible for DNR, property tax and motor vehicle services.  With the increase of the use of the ERT 
system by dealers combined with the cross-titling changes effective January 1, 2024, we do not have 
appropriate support for any of the services we provide.  The use of the ERT system requires an 
enhanced knowledge of acceptable documents and fees.  Additionally, the Anthon office typically 
functions as a one-person office that is responsible for property tax, motor vehicle and DNR.  The clerk is 
required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, regulations and processes for each service 
offered.  This position is required to open and close the office, order supplies, purchase postage as 
needed, answer the phone, daily balancing of receipts for three separate cash drawers, making daily 
bank deposits, custodial duties and all other duties associated with a fully functional office.  These 
responsibilities exceed that of a Clerk II position.  Combined with the increased volume associated with 
both any county titling and use of the ERT system there is a need for greater knowledge in the 
requirements associated with these tasks.  This change impacts both the Sioux City and Anthon offices.  
To adequately support both the Sioux City and Anthon offices there is a need for five (5) senior clerk 
positions.  There are daily job duties and responsibilities assigned to these positions that must be done 
regardless of attendance.  A senior clerk is required to have a strong working knowledge regarding rules, 
regulations and processes for each service offered.  The responsibilities for this position will be required 
to perform all the same tasks as a clerk II in addition to daily balancing of receipts for three separate 
cash drawers, provide peer mentoring for training purposes and other additional staff support, 
preparation of periodic DNR reports along with the ability to open and close the Anthon office, order 
supplies, purchase postage as needed, answer the phone, making daily bank deposits and all other 
duties associated with a fully functional office.   

Financial Impact: Funding for this position would come from increase fees that are included in the 
legislative action for any county titling.   Total financial impact would be $22,149.15 above projected 
payroll costs for the current Clerk II position.  

 

Budget detail on page 2. 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Account Detail 

Account Number:  Description: Amount: Explanation: 
0001-03-8100-000-11702 DENTAL INSURANCE ($       )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11300 EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION ($    )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($      3,270.19)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($    14,007.76)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11100 IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION ($    22,277.99)  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11701 LIFE INSURANCE  ($         )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-11703 LTD INSURANCE  ($      )  Benefit decrease 
0001-03-8100-000-10007 ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES  ($ 235,995.66)  Current wage classification 
0001-03-8100-000-11702 DENTAL INSURANCE  $         Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11300 EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION  $       Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $        3,533.05 Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11000 FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $      15,133.72 Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11100 IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION  $      24,068.72  Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11701 LIFE INSURANCE  $            Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-11703 LTD INSURANCE  $        Benefit Increase 
0001-03-8100-000-10007 ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES $   254,965.26 New wage classification 
  $       22,149.15 Total financial impact  

 



From: Dawn Zahnley
To: Michelle Skaff
Cc: Drew Baier; Shona Campbell; Lisa Ruden
Subject: FY26 Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:05:58 PM
Attachments: FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%.pdf

FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym.pdf
FY26 CIP Capital Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan.pdf
image001.png

Michelle,
 
We have attached the FY26 Budget Forms for Emergency Services.
 
We are aware the Fiscal Impacts and Budget Detail Information are
still needed and will be completed once time allows you to provide.
 
FY26 Improvement Request

Increase Full and Parttime Operations Officers wages by 3%
Move Parttime Operations Officers Paramedics from .05 FTE to .25 FTE Positions
Reclassify Dawn Zahnley from Clerk II to Clerk III

FY26 Improvement Request (Other)
Purchase a New Rescue Truck
Remove and Replace the Front Concrete Approach to the Main Building
Install a New Concrete Approach on the East Side Gym Entrance

Continued Improvement Plan (CIP) Request Form-Five Year Plan
 
We appreciate you and your staff for all your help while preparing this budget year.
If you have any questions, please let us know.
 
 
Thank you!

Dawn L. Zahnley
Clerk II/EMT

Woodbury County Emergency Services
121 Deer Run Trail

Climbing Hill, IA 51015

Ph: 712-876-2212

Cell: 712-253-4396

dzahnley@woodburycountyiowa.gov

mailto:dzahnley@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:dbaier@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:shcampbell@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:lruden@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:dzahnley@woodburycountyiowa.gov












































From: Loni Kuhlmann
To: Melissa Thomas; Michelle Skaff
Subject: RE: Quick question
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:31:37 AM

Yes, that would be helpful.
 
Michelle
Would you be able to help with this.
 
Thanks
 
 

Loni Kuhlmann, Executive Director
Woodbury County Commission of Veteran Affairs
1211 Tri View Ave Suite A
Sioux City, IA 51103
Phone: (712) 279-6605 or 6606
Fax: (712) 224-4093
Email: lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
 

*This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,
18.U.S.C. 2510-2421.  It is the confidential property of Woodbury County and is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  The information may be confidential and
legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the information from your system and notify the
sender by reply email.

 
From: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:56 PM
To: Loni Kuhlmann <lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick question

 

mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov


Michelle Skaff can help with these numbers.
 
Have you done any comparables for this position? Would you like me to pull some
numbers from other counties?
 
From: Loni Kuhlmann <lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Lisa Robinson <lrobinson@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Quick question

 
I would also need Lisa’s looking at it now as well.
 

Loni Kuhlmann, Executive Director
Woodbury County Commission of Veteran Affairs
1211 Tri View Ave Suite A
Sioux City, IA 51103
Phone: (712) 279-6605 or 6606
Fax: (712) 224-4093
Email: lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
 

*This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,
18.U.S.C. 2510-2421.  It is the confidential property of Woodbury County and is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  The information may be confidential and
legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the information from your system and notify the
sender by reply email.

 
From: Loni Kuhlmann 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:26 PM
To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Sasha Downs <sdowns@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:lrobinson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:sdowns@woodburycountyiowa.gov


Subject: Quick question

 
To go from a Grade 5 to Grade 6 what would be the financial impact for Sasha at this
time?
 
Loni
 

Loni Kuhlmann, Executive Director
Woodbury County Commission of Veteran Affairs
1211 Tri View Ave Suite A
Sioux City, IA 51103
Phone: (712) 279-6605 or 6606
Fax: (712) 224-4093
Email: lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
 

*This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,
18.U.S.C. 2510-2421.  It is the confidential property of Woodbury County and is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  The information may be confidential and
legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the information from your system and notify the
sender by reply email.

 

mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov


From: Wendi Hess
To: Michelle Skaff
Subject: Improvement request
Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:42:03 AM
Attachments: WCICC_Communications-Training Operator_County Version.docx

Michelle:  I am submitting an improvement request for an additional staff member; the same
version was provided to Sioux City with their percentage of impace.

Is there a current tentative schedule for budget presentation to the Board?  Seems like I always
find out about it last minute. 
 
Thanks,
Wendi
 

mailto:whess@sioux-city.org
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov

IMPROVEMENT REQUEST





Department/Division Title:  WCICC- Communications



Request: Add Communications Training Operator Position



Justification:  The last several years the Communications Center has seen constant open positions and training new staff has been a challenge.  In FY2024 we had 7 new hires and in FY2025 so far 3; we expect the hiring to continue for years to come with anticipated retirements.  Training new staff has been falling on current full-time staff and is overwhelming.  We need a position dedicated to onboarding and training new staff, coordinating all the training activities and making sure that current staff has the required continuing education.   The Communications Operations Supervisor is currently trying to coordinate all the training but with that position being allocated 50% to Starcomm duties is has become overwhelming and our training program is suffering, we are not doing quality reviews or medical call review like we should.  Adding this position could potentially reduce some of the overtime expenditures as this position would be capable and required to operate a dispatch position when necessary.  The last 3 years have been more challenging than most and we are not seeing any improvement; adding an additional staff member could take off some of burden currently shouldered by full time staff in turn improving morale.  This request fits into the City of Sioux City budget priorities of public safety personnel.



Financial Impact:  Financial impact total would be $99,692.00.  Woodbury County’s portion at 30.2% would be $30,107.00.  Financial impact is based on the median range for the position based on the assumption that a current full time Communications Operator would most likely be promoted to this position and the low range would be below what they are currently earning.



BUDGET ACCOUNT DETAIL





		Account Number:

		Description:

		Amount:

		Explanation:





		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		723-8602-411.10.01

		Full Time Salary



		  $59,040

		AFSCME Grade A15



		723-8602-411.16-01

723-8602-411.16-02

723-8602-411.16-03

723-8602-411.16-17

723-8602-411.16-18

723-8602-411.16-19

723-8602-411.16.37

723-8602-411.16-41

		FICA

Medicare

Retirement IPERS

PPO Med Plan

Life Insurance 25000

Madison National LTD

City Comp Dental

Deferred Comp

		                  $3,660

                     $856

                  $5,573

                $27,103

                       $56

                     $255

                  $1,525

                  $1,624





		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		Net Impact

		$99,692.00

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		







U:\City Budget Common\Budget\Budget FY 2025\Operating FY 2025 Entry\Improvement Requests\#Blank Improvement Request.docx



U:\County Auditor\Secure\Users\Michelle Skaff\Dennis\FY26 Budget Docs\Improvement 
Requests\WCICC_Communications-Training Operator_County Version.docx 

IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 
 
 
Department/Division Title:  WCICC- Communications 
 
Request: Add Communications Training Operator Position 
 
Justification:  The last several years the Communications Center has seen constant open positions and 
training new staff has been a challenge.  In FY2024 we had 7 new hires and in FY2025 so far 3; we expect 
the hiring to continue for years to come with anticipated retirements.  Training new staff has been falling on 
current full-time staff and is overwhelming.  We need a position dedicated to onboarding and training new 
staff, coordinating all the training activities and making sure that current staff has the required continuing 
education.   The Communications Operations Supervisor is currently trying to coordinate all the training but 
with that position being allocated 50% to Starcomm duties is has become overwhelming and our training 
program is suffering, we are not doing quality reviews or medical call review like we should.  Adding this 
position could potentially reduce some of the overtime expenditures as this position would be capable and 
required to operate a dispatch position when necessary.  The last 3 years have been more challenging than 
most and we are not seeing any improvement; adding an additional staff member could take off some of 
burden currently shouldered by full time staff in turn improving morale.  This request fits into the City of 
Sioux City budget priorities of public safety personnel. 
 
Financial Impact:  Financial impact total would be $99,692.00.  Woodbury County’s portion at 30.2% would 
be $30,107.00.  Financial impact is based on the median range for the position based on the assumption 
that a current full time Communications Operator would most likely be promoted to this position and the low 
range would be below what they are currently earning. 
 

BUDGET ACCOUNT DETAIL 
 
 

Account Number: Description: Amount: Explanation: 
 

    
    
723-8602-411.10.01 Full Time Salary 

 
  $59,040 AFSCME Grade A15 

723-8602-411.16-01 
723-8602-411.16-02 
723-8602-411.16-03 
723-8602-411.16-17 
723-8602-411.16-18 
723-8602-411.16-19 
723-8602-411.16.37 
723-8602-411.16-41 

FICA 
Medicare 
Retirement IPERS 
PPO Med Plan 
Life Insurance 25000 
Madison National LTD 
City Comp Dental 
Deferred Comp 

                  $3,660 
                     $856 
                  $5,573 
                $27,103 
                       $56 
                     $255 
                  $1,525 
                  $1,624 
 
 

 

    
    
    

 Net Impact $99,692.00  
    
    

 



Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

z2020-2021 DEPT Maintenance: VehicleWe would like to increase Maintenance: Vehicle by $1,000.00 for the total budget of $6500.00.

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 1 of 24

Budget Comparison Report
Woodbury County Account Detail

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Fund: 0001 - GENERAL BASIC

Function: 8110 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/AUDITOR/RECORDER

Revenue

62,450.10 67,680.00 0.00 65,000.0065,000.00 0.00 0.00%REIMBURSE. - OTHER ENTITY0001-1-07-8110-25930

302,240.00 292,620.00 177,665.00 350,000.00350,000.00 0.00 0.00%RECORDING OF INSTRUMENTS - QUARTERLY0001-1-07-8110-40001

152,121.68 130,405.87 77,788.26 125,000.00150,000.00 -25,000.00 -16.67%REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX0001-1-07-8110-40400

21,425.00 21,905.00 12,120.00 20,000.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00%AUDITOR'S TRANSFER FEES0001-1-07-8110-41000

196.00 225.00 172.80 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%RECORDER OVER/SHORT0001-1-07-8110-41202

35,108.00 33,572.00 18,168.00 30,000.0030,000.00 0.00 0.00%VITAL STATISTIC FEES - DAILY0001-1-07-8110-41302

1,417.00 2,172.00 1,308.00 1,000.001,000.00 0.00 0.00%MARRIAGE LICENSE FEES0001-1-07-8110-41310

2,875.63 1,196.00 1,206.00 2,000.002,000.00 0.00 0.00%OTHER RECORDER FEES (COPY FEES)0001-1-07-8110-41900

253.00 168.40 47.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%MISCELLANEOUS REFUNDS0001-4-07-8110-84800

Total Revenue: -4.05%593,000.00618,000.00 -25,000.00288,475.06549,944.27578,086.41

Expense

86,131.59 93,921.44 52,941.63 97,706.0294,860.21 2,845.81 3.00%APPOINTED DEPUTIES0001-07-8110-000-10001

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 97,706.02

413,922.83 425,432.27 242,909.50 450,137.94437,037.86 13,100.08 3.00%ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES0001-07-8110-000-10007

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 450,137.94

2,600.00 2,700.00 0.00 2,900.002,800.00 100.00 3.57%LONGEVITY COMPENSATION0001-07-8110-000-10200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 2,900.00

148.36 136.09 49.25 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%OVERTIME0001-07-8110-000-10400

36,854.96 38,353.85 21,763.60 40,476.4339,293.11 1,183.32 3.01%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0001-07-8110-000-11000

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208aff1165-0f43-ed20-a40c-7fd808d0f765
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e090cfa7-dcff-e07f-4dbd-23033931d785
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2019e48e51-b248-4cc8-849f-aa8600b1f4c0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200a385aa3-a1cf-48de-a079-aa8600b232d6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20110aad27-80ee-4769-b00e-aa8d00a89f86
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202db204ca-cc28-4728-94ac-ad0200d62fa0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200ec821aa-2cb0-472b-b5e9-ad0200d6630c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204823e073-0c65-4bba-aea4-ad0300d40089
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b9cebc35-44ab-4371-a094-aa8d00a78bc1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20aee087a6-e5c4-a915-fa9c-0f3d45285265
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2011e58dbe-525c-4c6f-1bdc-b8cc4ca31b19
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034a8f74a-37f1-5d94-86b7-7d67787c9080
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e12a8ca4-1475-f781-a9b3-b8389709c501
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206c0e27f1-f6ec-b0bd-ce65-193b3fc205c8


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 2 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 40,476.43

47,458.55 49,294.62 27,929.38 51,990.2650,475.52 1,514.74 3.00%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0001-07-8110-000-11100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 51,990.26

152,384.52 163,067.65 92,765.21 171,956.88166,511.76 5,445.12 3.27%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0001-07-8110-000-11300

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 171,956.88

337.88 345.27 201.14 345.60345.60 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0001-07-8110-000-11701

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 345.60

3,100.57 3,168.75 1,846.03 3,171.963,171.96 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0001-07-8110-000-11702

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 3,171.96

2,550.76 2,649.69 1,509.32 2,453.252,413.85 39.40 1.63%LTD INSURANCE0001-07-8110-000-11703

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 2,453.25

4,393.73 4,539.55 2,459.24 5,440.005,440.00 0.00 0.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0001-07-8110-000-26000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Copy & Plotter Paper 0.00 0.00 1,050.00

Budget Director Misc supplies including recording labels 0.00 0.00 1,040.00

Budget Director Toner & ink cartridges-=-6 printers & 1 plotter 0.00 0.00 2,750.00

Budget Director Water service 0.00 0.00 600.00

243.00 247.99 270.99 275.00250.00 25.00 10.00%MAGAZINES & BOOKS0001-07-8110-000-26100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Sioux City Journal--one year subscription 0.00 0.00 275.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2074e4d422-c146-2341-96e5-a1f5f3fff890
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20933b36a8-7097-fe9c-dbeb-5d0b60155e7f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206a3bdc05-112e-7d37-cfc3-6d754abe55b0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2018818432-dc85-3f73-971b-c9274f77741b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c1194541-3ffa-6acf-12fb-18f61e2c37ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202874e46b-c91d-93c9-88b9-72e9ce17c967
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207c6cbef6-dc6c-dbb0-099d-dee42b427c8a


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 3 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

919.77 1,013.08 375.00 1,000.001,000.00 0.00 0.00%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0001-07-8110-000-40200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Envelopes--Recorder & Vitals 0.00 0.00 800.00

Budget Director Vitals Security Paper 0.00 0.00 200.00

664.18 821.12 199.33 1,000.001,000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0001-07-8110-000-41300

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director To/from district & state meetings 0.00 0.00 290.00

Budget Director To/from ICUBE meeting--Recorder Staff 0.00 0.00 210.00

Budget Director To/from ITAG Conference--Ron Koch 0.00 0.00 250.00

Budget Director To/from Omaha Airport--PRIA Diane Swoboda Peterson0.00 0.00 250.00

2,845.50 3,122.53 687.73 3,800.003,800.00 0.00 0.00%TRAVEL EXPENSES0001-07-8110-000-41301

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Airfare to/from 2 PRIA Meetings 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

Budget Director Hotel--PRIA, ITAG, ICUBE, Recorder Conference 0.00 0.00 2,800.00

240.49 295.79 81.99 500.00500.00 0.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0001-07-8110-000-41302

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Meals--PRIA, ICUBE, ITAG, Recorder Conference 0.00 0.00 500.00

0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00700.00 0.00 0.00%PARKING0001-07-8110-000-41303

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Real Estate/Recorder Deputy Parking Spot 0.00 0.00 700.00

607.70 925.72 652.46 830.00700.00 130.00 18.57%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0001-07-8110-000-41400

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Telephone--Recorder, Vitals, Real Estate, GIS 0.00 0.00 830.00

646.20 620.04 281.73 525.00525.00 0.00 0.00%CELL PHONE EXPENSE0001-07-8110-000-41401

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Real Estate/Recorder Deputy Cell Phone 0.00 0.00 525.00

695.00 1,495.00 450.00 1,150.001,150.00 0.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0001-07-8110-000-42200

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20916ea27e-b298-0f74-cf4c-3a0076b49dae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ec4a01e9-e4c2-abc0-336b-a66c70576244
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2070c857eb-97a4-ed69-03ff-1fcc4b3bfcdd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2038d79e9c-fab6-23e6-83d9-9a36539df57f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d346d588-e441-4b58-b54c-aebd00e1a82e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207e17cf45-c0ff-e6f7-f3ac-4142cc45210d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20168d016c-f211-5fa5-44f4-f3264354fa21
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f2c992d-e11f-8f88-fa68-6bc73a3bf107


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 4 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Registration-2 PRIA Conf, ITAG, Recorder Conf 0.00 0.00 1,150.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0001-07-8110-000-42601

0.00 395.00 0.00 200.00200.00 0.00 0.00%REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: EQUIPMENT0001-07-8110-000-44400

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Possible equipment repair 0.00 0.00 200.00

10,410.93 12,077.47 2,462.44 13,929.0013,425.00 504.00 3.75%MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS0001-07-8110-000-44900

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Cott online hosting--index,transfer books,surveys, 0.00 0.00 4,500.00

Budget Director Microfile Readers 0.00 0.00 4,400.00

Budget Director Real Estate Canon Copier(includes toner) 0.00 0.00 350.00

Budget Director Recorder Lexmark Printer (includes toner) 0.00 0.00 700.00

Budget Director Recorder Ricoh Copier (includes toner) 0.00 0.00 750.00

Budget Director Tyler Interface with Iowa Land Recorders 0.00 0.00 3,229.00

971.70 883.90 530.00 830.001,100.00 -270.00 -24.55%RENTALS: OFFICE EQUIPMENT0001-07-8110-000-45300

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director 6 Safe Deposit Boxes--Microfilm Storage 0.00 0.00 830.00

350.00 525.00 525.00 525.00425.00 100.00 23.53%DUES/MEMBERSHIPS0001-07-8110-000-48000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director District 3 Recorder's Assn 0.00 0.00 50.00

Budget Director ICUBE 0.00 0.00 100.00

Budget Director Notary Renewal for Diane Swoboda Peterson 0.00 0.00 30.00

Budget Director PRIA--Diane Swoboda Peterson 0.00 0.00 145.00

Budget Director Recorder's Assn Yearly Dues 0.00 0.00 200.00

6,104.10 1,571.59 131.25 200.00200.00 0.00 0.00%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT: OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURN.0001-07-8110-000-63600

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Calculator 0.00 0.00 200.00

2,588.29 2,899.71 145.00 155.002,880.00 -2,725.00 -94.62%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT: COMPUTER SOFTWARE0001-07-8110-000-64600

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20563a8366-0125-519c-eca9-193e0be8901d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200aed3ca7-5651-fa12-e489-7da7de8aabac
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2040a5d0c4-d046-be6e-3e07-249c9fb6102a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d75e6721-a5b0-b49e-ae55-f5b8e51ccf1c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f2893bd4-bb26-a008-7c95-3e4885a14656
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209162d21c-7129-0a09-88fe-3618ec3295df
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20185fefa9-dcc3-0d84-db7b-8ca976d5ff7b


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 5 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Adobe Pro Software 0.00 0.00 155.00

Total Expense: 2.65%852,197.34830,204.87 21,992.47451,867.22811,203.12777,170.61

Total Function: 8110 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/AUDITO… -259,197.34-163,392.16 -212,204.87 -46,992.47 22.14%-261,258.85-199,084.20



Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 6 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS MANAGEMENT

Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00200.00 0.00 0.00%VITAL STATISTIC FEES - QUARTERLY0001-1-07-8111-41301

Total Revenue: 0.00%200.00200.00 0.000.000.000.00

Total Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS… 200.000.00 200.00 0.00 0.00%0.000.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2038de8441-9597-e3c0-f96a-9ab0179bd72f


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 7 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 9010 - POLICY & ADMINISTRATION/AUDITOR OFFICE

Revenue

1,447.50 3,379.69 2,001.57 3,000.002,000.00 1,000.00 50.00%LIQUOR LICENSES0001-1-02-9010-30000

50.00 0.00 50.00 50.0050.00 0.00 0.00%CIGARETTE PERMITS0001-1-02-9010-30400

58,058.87 154,313.73 20,197.01 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%MISCELLANEOUS0001-4-01-9010-84900

147,208.35 140,404.50 103,751.78 140,000.00110,000.00 30,000.00 27.27%CLERK OF COURT FEES0001-4-31-9010-84901

Total Revenue: 27.67%143,050.00112,050.00 31,000.00126,000.36298,097.92206,764.72

Expense

101,261.34 110,495.96 62,238.63 114,948.25111,600.24 3,348.01 3.00%ELECTED OFFICIALS0001-02-9010-000-10000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 114,948.25

86,072.21 93,921.45 56,172.74 97,706.0194,860.21 2,845.80 3.00%APPOINTED DEPUTIES0001-02-9010-000-10001

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 97,706.01

100,771.92 94,506.98 59,910.17 115,543.54111,371.54 4,172.00 3.75%ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES0001-02-9010-000-10007

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 115,543.54

1,200.00 1,300.00 0.00 200.001,400.00 -1,200.00 -85.71%LONGEVITY COMPENSATION0001-02-9010-000-10200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 200.00

21,424.31 22,165.22 13,217.48 24,358.3323,586.77 771.56 3.27%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0001-02-9010-000-11000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 24,358.33

27,310.28 28,341.02 16,524.94 31,000.7530,135.50 865.25 2.87%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0001-02-9010-000-11100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 31,000.75

57,799.79 54,364.92 28,611.66 75,364.5662,292.24 13,072.32 20.99%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0001-02-9010-000-11300

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2048571d28-790f-0511-8983-9845020f2b5e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206af4b017-b5b0-4203-5d23-5fd0e143fdb9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e9b24789-5c88-244f-435d-3deed855c8ae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2011ea4715-2005-1567-7679-b0ab4b4e6193
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e18dd95a-0975-ef0f-20c8-bf44fb52515c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209101c4da-5356-a6d0-7e39-1f305432f901
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ec1356ad-86ea-29b0-7f88-7a6df3007c1f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cdb94587-4af1-9f98-09f2-289ba88866d7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2005d206a3-2d33-f260-f68b-60bd4477e076
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2039ae7208-0b1b-b536-191a-1284ab8b5aba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202c395b58-4f4b-e78a-c101-085846cdfd61


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 8 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 75,364.56

151.66 140.33 86.22 153.60153.60 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0001-02-9010-000-11701

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 153.60

1,391.91 1,288.02 791.42 1,409.761,409.76 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0001-02-9010-000-11702

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 1,409.76

1,469.60 1,499.84 909.57 1,100.781,088.65 12.13 1.11%LTD INSURANCE0001-02-9010-000-11703

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 1,100.78

2,024.41 1,956.34 2,296.26 10,775.002,500.00 8,275.00 331.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0001-02-9010-000-26000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director End of Year 1.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Budget Director Internet 1.00 175.00 175.00

Budget Director March HF718 Notice 1.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

Budget Director Misc Office 1.00 750.00 750.00

Budget Director Paper 1.00 500.00 500.00

Budget Director RSA Token - Michelle and Shona 2.00 75.00 150.00

0.00 32,063.36 0.00 25,000.000.00 25,000.00 0.00%ADMIN: OFFICE- POSTAGE0001-02-9010-000-41200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director March HF 718 Notice 1.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

1,058.61 881.15 440.43 1,620.001,560.00 60.00 3.85%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0001-02-9010-000-41300

Budget Notes

Budget Code Subject Description

Budget Director Mileage Round trip to Des Moines = 396 miles, 2025 Mileage Rate = $.70, Total Roundtrip = $277.20

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209f63f06b-e6d3-00be-aab7-7f2f579a9ac5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bc0b5480-e648-73d2-9983-5bd3ee222df3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b04c50f5-5fc6-a7e1-8313-b15da2562a13
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200863a68f-1f24-a795-4633-ef7def6dc3e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20766d9082-b5ba-4ae8-96c8-ab2200868e8e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e5ee82fb-194f-ea7e-7a55-24646653d0d8


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Director MileageRound trip to Des Moines = 396 miles, 2025 Mileage Rate = $.70, Total Roundtrip = $277.20

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 9 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Michelle or Shona - Des Moines Conf/Training 6.00 270.00 1,620.00

1,164.34 745.40 604.86 3,800.003,800.00 0.00 0.00%TRAVEL EXPENSES0001-02-9010-000-41301

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Michelle ISAC lodging 2.00 450.00 900.00

Budget Director Shona ISAC lodging 2.00 450.00 900.00

Budget Director Tyler Connect 1.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

306.92 130.27 65.96 400.00400.00 0.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0001-02-9010-000-41302

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Michelle - Conferences 2.00 100.00 200.00

Budget Director Shona - Conferences 2.00 100.00 200.00

775.00 1,400.63 1,430.00 1,460.001,460.00 0.00 0.00%PARKING0001-02-9010-000-41303

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director ISAC Parking 2.00 30.00 60.00

Budget Director Michelle Parking 1.00 700.00 700.00

Budget Director Shona Parking 1.00 700.00 700.00

166.50 483.65 321.19 300.00300.00 0.00 0.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0001-02-9010-000-41400

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Montly Phone Service 12.00 25.00 300.00

522.06 547.26 281.73 540.00540.00 0.00 0.00%CELL PHONE EXPENSE0001-02-9010-000-41401

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Cell Phone Service 12.00 45.00 540.00

2,317.00 920.00 1,115.00 2,200.002,200.00 0.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0001-02-9010-000-42200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Campbell - ISAC 3 Conferences 2.00 250.00 500.00

Budget Director Skaff - ISAC 3 Confereces 2.00 250.00 500.00

Budget Director Tyler Conference 1.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

0.00 30.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0001-02-9010-000-42601

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a3d95ce8-1bbd-e389-01fe-dc7e5666020b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20561390d9-34df-c754-0c68-988992db7946
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2012ed2c8d-93b9-16c1-eb0e-ccb858d85bbe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20be1b50f1-81a7-e5c3-44d6-4211246c10ed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20350a9850-aee3-fb8f-343a-3287647f4de9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20da3dadab-a955-e644-e5eb-93f525e83813
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d2ac3588-3cbf-245c-46d4-949bed4a8c20


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 10 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

865.05 1,345.84 767.00 1,190.001,190.00 0.00 0.00%MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS0001-02-9010-000-44900

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Adobe 3.00 100.00 300.00

Budget Director ArcGIS 1.00 350.00 350.00

Budget Director Lexmark Printing 12.00 45.00 540.00

41.41 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%MISCELLANEOUS0001-02-9010-000-48900

0.00 944.37 0.00 0.001,050.00 -1,050.00 -100.00%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT /OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURN.0001-02-9010-000-63600

Total Expense: 12.40%509,070.58452,898.51 56,172.07245,785.26449,472.01408,094.32

Total Function: 9010 - POLICY & ADMINISTRATION/AUDITOR … -366,020.58-119,784.90 -340,848.51 -25,172.07 7.39%-151,374.09-201,329.60

Total Fund: 0001 - GENERAL BASIC: -625,017.92-283,177.06 -552,853.38 -72,164.54 13.05%-412,632.94-400,413.80

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e5a2467e-8ea7-6bf3-7add-78782fd92f8b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20025a7864-517e-4590-bfaf-af7900e3fd1d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201e57b0ba-f584-45b1-a029-ad3b00c5a0c7


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 11 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Fund: 0002 - GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL

Function: 8000 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

82.76 149.29 5.00 100.000.00 100.00 0.00%ELECTIONS (LISTS, ECT.)0002-2-40-8000-25711

Total Revenue: 0.00%100.000.00 100.005.00149.2982.76

Expense

86,072.22 93,921.44 54,202.81 97,706.0294,860.21 2,845.81 3.00%APPOINTED DEPUTIES0002-40-8000-000-10001

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 97,706.02

100,414.13 104,434.70 61,901.30 114,709.14111,371.54 3,337.60 3.00%ORGANIZED EMPLOYEES0002-40-8000-000-10007

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 114,709.14

1,100.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,400.001,300.00 100.00 7.69%LONGEVITY COMPENSATION0002-40-8000-000-10200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 1,400.00

1,888.80 135.81 6.17 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%OVERTIME0002-40-8000-000-10400

14,012.69 14,764.13 8,600.28 15,800.9815,378.30 422.68 2.75%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8000-000-11000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 15,800.98

17,886.28 18,850.81 10,960.84 20,184.1619,591.00 593.16 3.03%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8000-000-11100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 20,184.16

50,391.49 53,581.47 29,644.04 56,296.8054,465.36 1,831.44 3.36%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0002-40-8000-000-11300

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 56,296.80

113.38 115.18 65.25 115.20115.20 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0002-40-8000-000-11701

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204e86bc27-f376-cf56-4fee-648db59c73b6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2087301625-9000-82e6-9130-9c53c8c0a882
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b94c3bcf-fffb-0f3c-e125-b022bb011d92
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202cade7cf-9c7f-18a3-b409-971be734499e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2018d6af84-af7a-1a05-a67e-35fbf44bb527
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fffd10e2-b62a-4b56-e239-3ff9b1020286
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20271126ac-5672-85bf-9dfe-a08cfdb17a7c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2009ae812f-b96b-cd9d-6ab9-c9bf2f2f5874
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207e5ebdb9-f527-f812-5b1f-eba057ac1406


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 12 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 115.20

1,040.54 1,057.14 598.91 1,057.321,057.32 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0002-40-8000-000-11702

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 1,057.32

960.88 1,012.65 592.30 821.13813.25 7.88 0.97%LTD INSURANCE0002-40-8000-000-11703

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 821.13

191.09 190.34 18.19 350.00350.00 0.00 0.00%GAS & OIL0002-40-8000-000-25000

9,420.38 4,864.83 3,243.64 9,000.0016,500.00 -7,500.00 -45.45%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0002-40-8000-000-26000

1,833.27 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%Publications, Notices & Advertisements0002-40-8000-000-40000

971.00 500.00 516.00 4,000.0012,400.00 -8,400.00 -67.74%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0002-40-8000-000-40200

5,748.16 6,852.64 1,678.76 3,550.003,550.00 0.00 0.00%POSTAGE & MAILING0002-40-8000-000-41200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Business Reply Accting Fee #1-001 0.00 0.00 860.00

Budget Director Business Reply Permit #1-000 0.00 0.00 290.00

Budget Director Postage for meter 0.00 0.00 2,400.00

1,227.52 1,465.02 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0002-40-8000-000-41300

1,145.36 1,346.89 0.00 4,000.004,000.00 0.00 0.00%TRAVEL EXPENSES0002-40-8000-000-41301

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Election Conference 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Budget Director ISAC 0.00 0.00 400.00

Budget Director Joint Election Officials Conference (JEOLC) 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Budget Director NACO 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

181.13 265.70 0.00 300.00300.00 0.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0002-40-8000-000-41302

1,400.00 1,505.94 1,400.00 1,400.001,400.00 0.00 0.00%PARKING0002-40-8000-000-41303

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Space 125 0.00 0.00 700.00

Budget Director Space 341 0.00 0.00 700.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017ff1a20-c6e5-9da6-7f2c-5a37c145d0b0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203c5227c3-4405-c500-3c62-eadd90c6ac1c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c1313469-31ef-02f2-795c-515f34a4abda
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208920990a-ddc9-764d-74c2-9db4551dd0b2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c6020d28-f00f-4b66-a7c1-af2d00e6d949
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f2afd068-ee89-cbde-f4ca-5cbd8ff096ed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201d4237cc-3d13-b2c7-7b7a-958571a19206
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dedb604b-773f-24f4-9bb4-245252316607
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2024f34f81-7870-d962-7d08-b4dd0b0fb9fe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2093ae6d93-acfb-0473-5611-54b5da4bb14f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c76b3bba-4dee-123b-79cf-5d87e8422624


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 13 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

3,203.85 3,516.60 1,478.44 4,000.004,000.00 0.00 0.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8000-000-41400

2,561.87 3,289.40 964.24 3,500.003,500.00 0.00 0.00%CELL PHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8000-000-41401

215.00 3,704.06 0.00 2,450.002,450.00 0.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0002-40-8000-000-42200

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Election Conference 0.00 0.00 550.00

Budget Director ISAC 0.00 0.00 500.00

Budget Director Joint Election Officials Conference (JEOLC) 0.00 0.00 525.00

Budget Director NACO 0.00 0.00 575.00

Budget Director SEAT Cont-Ed 0.00 0.00 300.00

2,577.00 0.00 0.00 4,615.004,615.00 0.00 0.00%PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0002-40-8000-000-42601

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director App update 0.00 0.00 115.00

Budget Director Security System Hard Drive (Drop Box) 0.00 0.00 500.00

Budget Director Where Do I Vote Icon 0.00 0.00 4,000.00

198.45 0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 0.00 0.00%REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: VEHICLE0002-40-8000-000-44000

0.00 351.39 16.04 500.00500.00 0.00 0.00%REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: EQUIPMENT0002-40-8000-000-44400

65,241.64 65,200.73 14,083.98 67,983.0067,983.00 0.00 0.00%MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS0002-40-8000-000-44900

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director ES&S maint contract 0.00 0.00 48,005.00

Budget Director ESRI License renewal fee 0.00 0.00 350.00

Budget Director Ivoters maint fee 0.00 0.00 11,615.00

Budget Director Lexmark copier/printer maint fee 0.00 0.00 200.00

Budget Director NCOA (SOS) 0.00 0.00 900.00

Budget Director Neopolitan Labs (Election website) 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

Budget Director No Activity Cards (SOS) 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Budget Director Pitney Bowes (postage machine) 0.00 0.00 1,813.00

Budget Director Ricoh copier/printer maint fee 0.00 0.00 2,400.00

Budget Director WCICC - ESRI maint fee 0.00 0.00 450.00

Budget Director WCICC McAfee License 0.00 0.00 50.00

650.00 650.00 100.00 675.00675.00 0.00 0.00%DUES/MEMBERSHIPS0002-40-8000-000-48000

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.000.00 1,500.00 0.00%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT /OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURN.0002-40-8000-000-63600

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Chairs 3.00 500.00 1,500.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2056cf96a0-1a57-5251-95b8-50fe703ae2a7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f7f12094-dd5f-3915-48d0-337549039b33
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204a6ecdbd-c6dd-ceee-1753-4df5af05bd49
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200f8be517-9d11-4123-8a82-adbe00e1bdca
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2048488b83-d31f-c474-0ec6-f4e68a8d9882
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2049661130-c1b9-cb1a-07f3-9ac2b05e6f36
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2060a947e7-9b3e-60bb-053a-b1c032341e16
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f8625b5-3d15-28be-4b40-55c738f604bf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2012f065d3-3806-443b-a449-b27100ba83be


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 14 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

482.85 2,283.95 1,057.80 2,000.001,887.00 113.00 5.99%LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT0002-40-8000-000-63601

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Chesterman water 0.00 0.00 413.00

Budget Director Ricoh Copier/Printer Lease 0.00 0.00 1,587.00

116.59 31,830.59 27,018.51 26,531.0025,421.00 1,110.00 4.37%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT: COMPUTER SOFTWARE0002-40-8000-000-64600

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Evil Twin software (Where do I vote App) 0.00 0.00 1,577.00

Budget Director Modus software 0.00 0.00 9,969.00

Budget Director Tenex software 0.00 0.00 14,985.00

Total Expense: -0.90%446,444.75450,483.18 -4,038.43218,147.50416,891.41371,245.57

Total Function: 8000 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/ELECTIONS… -446,344.75-218,142.50 -450,483.18 4,138.43 -0.92%-416,742.12-371,162.81

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bba82e90-3020-38d0-2cfc-3312b6fb578d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20da8a29b7-e7dd-9c74-b840-9bc1a0fc3462


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 15 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8001 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/GENERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

Expense

0.00 1,779.41 0.00 1,800.000.00 1,800.00 0.00%OVERTIME0002-40-8001-000-10400

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 1,800.00

0.00 131.98 0.00 137.700.00 137.70 0.00%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8001-000-11000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 137.70

0.00 167.92 0.00 169.920.00 169.92 0.00%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8001-000-11100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 169.92

0.00 538.96 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0002-40-8001-000-11300

0.00 9.07 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LTD INSURANCE0002-40-8001-000-11703

0.00 5.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%GAS & OIL0002-40-8001-000-25000

0.00 2,620.35 0.00 2,600.000.00 2,600.00 0.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0002-40-8001-000-26000

0.00 846.91 0.00 900.000.00 900.00 0.00%OFFICIAL PUBL. & LEGALS0002-40-8001-000-40000

0.00 11,005.05 0.00 11,000.000.00 11,000.00 0.00%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0002-40-8001-000-40200

0.00 12,028.32 0.00 12,100.000.00 12,100.00 0.00%POSTAGE & MAILING0002-40-8001-000-41200

0.00 4,610.21 0.00 4,650.000.00 4,650.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0002-40-8001-000-41300

0.00 49.50 0.00 100.000.00 100.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0002-40-8001-000-41302

0.00 366.82 0.00 375.000.00 375.00 0.00%PARKING0002-40-8001-000-41303

0.00 1,569.51 0.00 1,600.000.00 1,600.00 0.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8001-000-41400

0.00 20,623.03 0.00 20,500.000.00 20,500.00 0.00%NON BILLABLE TEMPS0002-40-8001-000-42001

0.00 13,961.75 0.00 8,600.000.00 8,600.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0002-40-8001-000-42200

0.00 706.00 0.00 700.000.00 700.00 0.00%PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0002-40-8001-000-42601

0.00 140.00 0.00 140.000.00 140.00 0.00%RENTALS: POLLING PLACES0002-40-8001-000-45600

0.00 80,761.31 0.00 46,000.000.00 46,000.00 0.00%ELECTION OFFICIALS0002-40-8001-000-48200

Total Expense: 0.00%111,372.620.00 111,372.620.00151,921.100.00

Total Function: 8001 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/GENERAL … 111,372.620.00 0.00 111,372.62 0.00%151,921.100.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201bbaed34-385b-5882-f227-15a6f918f3ab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201704fb3a-7d23-fe99-91c3-98d86057cbd8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2068c19967-ba8b-8ba4-71c7-98e8858d80d5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c82f3449-c323-d81c-6b74-b99dcd0e0e73
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20701bbb90-64fe-53cb-eb10-859783d627db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2055fe05c1-c695-a32b-ee11-20520c02dafd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e6d9e51f-b82f-91d4-b9f6-1ed919693ae4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2058898afa-37d8-818b-35df-0145a638c44c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e36ab226-64c4-3be0-c1db-9c523e58d1d7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203eecc1d9-07b3-08e5-edfc-774679ac2265
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20140bb687-3b75-8ba0-112a-8cd67136b2ab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bc9c9463-a298-b5f0-7117-f2a4ca835b21
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20967dd9dd-c097-6d80-8f6a-107921ea2b93
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2022cdaeb3-de5e-ad70-02c4-b2225688ca75
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fb12c1fb-2281-4070-9ff2-86fc55636144
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202fa1caa5-4d03-1636-4c24-0417200a5a94
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a308af31-ca98-0093-4d3b-a33abcacc975
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b626c768-8a37-b6f8-e079-ad792e9fb372
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2099144325-81ea-ba27-02cd-2acf12d205b6


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 16 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8002 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/GENERAL ELECTION

Expense

385.02 0.00 5,894.81 0.003,499.88 -3,499.88 -100.00%OVERTIME0002-40-8002-000-10400

27.76 0.00 440.15 0.00267.74 -267.74 -100.00%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8002-000-11000

36.33 0.00 556.23 0.00330.39 -330.39 -100.00%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8002-000-11100

131.31 0.00 1,143.55 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0002-40-8002-000-11300

0.56 0.00 2.59 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0002-40-8002-000-11701

5.34 0.00 23.71 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0002-40-8002-000-11702

1.95 0.00 30.02 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LTD INSURANCE0002-40-8002-000-11703

125.18 0.00 147.21 0.00200.00 -200.00 -100.00%GAS & OIL0002-40-8002-000-25000

8,125.03 2,495.00 9,054.29 0.008,500.00 -8,500.00 -100.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0002-40-8002-000-26000

1,998.77 0.00 953.38 0.002,000.00 -2,000.00 -100.00%OFFICIAL PUBL. & LEGALS0002-40-8002-000-40000

11,130.00 0.00 18,148.99 0.0012,000.00 -12,000.00 -100.00%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0002-40-8002-000-40200

23,632.00 0.00 57,027.33 0.0025,000.00 -25,000.00 -100.00%POSTAGE & MAILING0002-40-8002-000-41200

4,703.95 0.00 5,496.66 0.005,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0002-40-8002-000-41300

410.87 0.00 574.66 0.00500.00 -500.00 -100.00%MEAL EXPENSES0002-40-8002-000-41302

443.74 0.00 387.62 0.00475.00 -475.00 -100.00%PARKING0002-40-8002-000-41303

1,003.80 0.00 2,097.76 0.001,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8002-000-41400

81,037.19 0.00 107,232.23 0.0081,000.00 -81,000.00 -100.00%NON BILLABLE TEMPS0002-40-8002-000-42001

6,600.00 0.00 11,777.75 0.006,600.00 -6,600.00 -100.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0002-40-8002-000-42200

140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00140.00 -140.00 -100.00%RENTALS: POLLING PLACES0002-40-8002-000-45600

61,767.19 0.00 105,227.18 0.0062,000.00 -62,000.00 -100.00%ELECTION OFFICIALS0002-40-8002-000-48200

Total Expense: -100.00%0.00208,513.01 -208,513.01326,216.122,495.00201,705.99

Total Function: 8002 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/GENERAL E… 0.00326,216.12 208,513.01 -208,513.01 -100.00%2,495.00201,705.99

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2019873fab-7b5c-abca-acb8-e02e3546b691
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2024cba425-a07d-d044-8dc9-8e43736f0a78
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d8ebee67-c202-2476-32d2-cb361f5e423f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2047363a78-fffa-71c3-8931-dedfae94d9f1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20df1fa01e-64f9-3ea9-ce1d-0c6da0dd20b3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a49abcde-2d19-edfa-e184-3e735e924f4a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20beba8a16-23b9-c72e-5500-8e9419c8d340
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207602110b-df70-09c7-60e1-c418e242f811
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e8ff01e4-4abd-bd8c-c4a3-9f7c2f63be60
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20918970a2-15cc-fb5d-8530-e2337d41c4db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20776bd0ed-e30f-d6ef-366f-ce074d06097c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f089629-8b15-0a6d-447c-71b1e3c397ca
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20340dd7c3-59d5-8ab6-d362-791ed54423d9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2020064cae-e10d-2bcb-cefe-f56ae97214ff
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f40ee734-285c-9116-d2eb-cf1b172ca657
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20afa1d2ff-781b-ebf1-2f38-91f50f21c5f2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d0f20b85-15f7-95cd-9350-5946708511ad
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d7d84ee3-e9c7-a31d-7174-c0e73ecc95c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2096b99c84-ba1c-b17f-3c56-aa1c4ebe0cbb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bacb83b7-ca42-1f57-d227-2bf38f7c62f8


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 17 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8010 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/REGULAR CITY/SCHOOL ELECTIONS

Revenue

0.00 58,247.60 5.00 55,000.000.00 55,000.00 0.00%REGULAR CITY/SCHOOLS ELECTIONS0002-2-40-8010-25713

Total Revenue: 0.00%55,000.000.00 55,000.005.0058,247.600.00

Expense

0.00 421.32 0.00 425.000.00 425.00 0.00%OVERTIME0002-40-8010-000-10400

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 425.00

0.00 30.51 0.00 32.510.00 32.51 0.00%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8010-000-11000

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 32.51

0.00 39.74 0.00 40.120.00 40.12 0.00%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8010-000-11100

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Imported from PB Budget Code: 3% Projected 0.00 0.00 40.12

0.00 145.57 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0002-40-8010-000-11300

0.00 0.57 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0002-40-8010-000-11701

0.00 5.35 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0002-40-8010-000-11702

0.00 2.13 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LTD INSURANCE0002-40-8010-000-11703

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%GAS & OIL0002-40-8010-000-25000

0.00 274.00 0.00 275.000.00 275.00 0.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0002-40-8010-000-26000

0.00 2,013.63 0.00 2,100.000.00 2,100.00 0.00%OFFICIAL PUBL. & LEGALS0002-40-8010-000-40000

0.00 6,156.38 0.00 6,200.000.00 6,200.00 0.00%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0002-40-8010-000-40200

0.00 10,638.22 0.00 10,750.000.00 10,750.00 0.00%POSTAGE & MAILING0002-40-8010-000-41200

0.00 3,141.01 -1.31 3,200.000.00 3,200.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0002-40-8010-000-41300

0.00 69.00 0.00 100.000.00 100.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0002-40-8010-000-41302

0.00 200.18 0.00 200.000.00 200.00 0.00%PARKING0002-40-8010-000-41303

0.00 2,490.66 0.00 2,500.000.00 2,500.00 0.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8010-000-41400

0.00 18,210.93 0.00 18,500.000.00 18,500.00 0.00%NON BILLABLE TEMPS0002-40-8010-000-42001

0.00 3,670.74 0.00 3,800.000.00 3,800.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0002-40-8010-000-42200

0.00 140.00 0.00 140.000.00 140.00 0.00%RENTALS: POLLING PLACES0002-40-8010-000-45600

0.00 41,356.92 -266.25 41,500.000.00 41,500.00 0.00%ELECTION OFFICIALS0002-40-8010-000-48200

Total Expense: 0.00%89,762.630.00 89,762.63-267.5689,006.860.00

Total Function: 8010 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/REGULAR C… -34,762.63272.56 0.00 -34,762.63 0.00%-30,759.260.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202f79b574-e90a-48e8-9fca-adc100c08f3d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e1f43ea0-afaf-a775-be1f-2208d98d872e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2444363-c9d7-5e90-22ea-8fc6d7b13089
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207fc3c957-6978-76b4-6f6f-eadbc7670ff7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204df9fe6c-6e6d-5b33-68ae-81c48c9e66bf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c6599a62-b477-2f97-76e4-3c8fbc86cf0a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034d4a73c-6e5e-3231-c5c0-994774e5e355
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d188ebc6-e565-78b8-50c0-9364d4ebae80
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a25c0ed6-2386-d136-7a59-e19fe171bd07
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2076469183-9217-52ae-0c1e-f28baa7f9b58
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c826d40a-1be6-a9ab-eda7-bd302d227ee3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a12b7235-647e-e85d-5759-8a91ff67685d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206a3c2c38-944f-e80a-6abc-63da127873e6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2098d66607-d06b-5cd7-c09d-3c04fd4d1dd4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d177a504-f34e-4d19-a3e3-aaab0110e8c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20db81dfa7-e675-fefc-157f-a9a53f374e37
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201a09bc69-ae30-4b81-1cf2-848eb0b196a0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20103b7ef4-1d10-8775-8f6d-7c37176bfa1e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b407dd5b-cbb2-24cd-7fc0-9d9236626d1c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034545b34-0883-d22e-cd27-7e10883b2782
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2066a10414-10aa-4e2d-356a-ed456a1553c9


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 18 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8011 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/SPECIAL ELECTIONS

Revenue

2,030.43 0.00 18,306.16 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%SPECIAL ELECTIONS0002-2-40-8011-25717

Total Revenue: 0.00%0.000.00 0.0018,306.160.002,030.43

Total Function: 8011 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/SPECIAL EL… 0.0018,306.16 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.002,030.43

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2011958660-daa6-45c6-b3f5-adc100c1a2ac


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 19 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 8013 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/CITY PRIMARY ELECTION

Revenue

0.00 28,283.03 0.00 25,000.000.00 25,000.00 0.00%CITY PRIMARY ELECTIONS0002-2-40-8013-25712

Total Revenue: 0.00%25,000.000.00 25,000.000.0028,283.030.00

Expense

0.00 159.42 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%OVERTIME0002-40-8013-000-10400

0.00 11.47 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%FICA - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8013-000-11000

0.00 15.04 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%IPERS - CNTY CONTRIBUTION0002-40-8013-000-11100

0.00 57.63 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION0002-40-8013-000-11300

0.00 0.25 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LIFE INSURANCE0002-40-8013-000-11701

0.00 2.30 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%DENTAL INSURANCE0002-40-8013-000-11702

0.00 0.82 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%LTD INSURANCE0002-40-8013-000-11703

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%GAS & OIL0002-40-8013-000-25000

0.00 238.00 0.00 250.000.00 250.00 0.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0002-40-8013-000-26000

0.00 0.00 0.00 500.000.00 500.00 0.00%OFFICIAL PUBL. & LEGALS0002-40-8013-000-40000

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.000.00 5,000.00 0.00%TYPING, PRINTING & BINDING0002-40-8013-000-40200

0.00 6,651.29 0.00 6,700.000.00 6,700.00 0.00%POSTAGE & MAILING0002-40-8013-000-41200

0.00 981.50 0.00 1,000.000.00 1,000.00 0.00%EMPLOYEE MILEAGE0002-40-8013-000-41300

0.00 46.50 0.00 100.000.00 100.00 0.00%MEAL EXPENSES0002-40-8013-000-41302

0.00 47.21 0.00 50.000.00 50.00 0.00%PARKING0002-40-8013-000-41303

0.00 750.02 0.00 800.000.00 800.00 0.00%TELEPHONE EXPENSE0002-40-8013-000-41400

0.00 9,709.30 0.00 10,000.000.00 10,000.00 0.00%NON BILLABLE TEMPS0002-40-8013-000-42001

0.00 1,589.85 0.00 1,600.000.00 1,600.00 0.00%SCHOOL OF INSTRUCTION0002-40-8013-000-42200

0.00 20,729.75 0.00 21,000.000.00 21,000.00 0.00%ELECTION OFFICIALS0002-40-8013-000-48200

Total Expense: 0.00%47,000.000.00 47,000.000.0040,990.350.00

Total Function: 8013 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/CITY PRIM… -22,000.000.00 0.00 -22,000.00 0.00%-12,707.320.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d9ab3377-2aac-4649-ba80-adc100c0f561
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206c901ee2-4564-acba-2717-afe7fa29d31a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2042eaa67c-31f0-af2f-bec5-182ca7b0e685
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209a88e200-7f90-a416-866f-0e044dc22738
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201dfca635-f1ae-a31a-ba4f-a173eb1a4c1c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208de30435-0069-3242-5749-4c6474f25d33
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e84f6b3e-26fb-c516-0f3d-39a9a99dd2de
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20385f120a-4a11-7654-7436-aad82805b756
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f9ad5c3e-9544-dd75-7361-5ca12c298c04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208c76b106-1d78-3e6b-ca5e-da1305a98bfd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c2dbdb53-3815-c832-f06d-06df72af61c7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e781060c-d18a-899e-a298-0f544c7f94bb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204131fe4d-7ba8-d15f-8c23-e6ed6a5619c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e52e3a19-3796-e11a-f722-aad68bcecb12
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202f2fbb14-c884-625d-4119-e7374593b1a8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209410e108-b214-b2a7-4626-49134ff617c0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20626f9853-288d-2469-403f-db22f39ce01e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204081d068-621b-c401-92b7-759a80dc771c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ec49aff5-aaa6-aea0-c519-bf5eb59f578b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20824e7902-c714-2826-0b7a-0c40582721e8


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 20 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Function: 9010 - POLICY & ADMINISTRATION/AUDITOR OFFICE

Revenue

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%REIMBURSE. - OTHER ENTITY0002-1-01-9010-25930

2,327.22 16,483.17 46.72 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%MISCELLANEOUS0002-4-01-9010-84900

Total Revenue: 0.00%0.000.00 0.0046.7216,483.172,327.22

Total Function: 9010 - POLICY & ADMINISTRATION/AUDITOR … 0.0046.72 0.00 0.00 0.00%16,483.172,327.22

Total Fund: 0002 - GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL: -614,480.00-525,733.18 -658,996.19 44,516.19 -6.76%-598,141.63-568,511.15

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205638e8aa-9919-72cb-92c9-36c2128c21ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20365afaa2-fa90-3181-71d2-323bec5cb71a


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 21 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Fund: 0011 - RURAL BASIC

Function: 8020 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

Expense

4,110.78 8,622.82 3,285.00 8,000.005,000.00 3,000.00 60.00%TOWNSHIP OFFICERS0011-02-8020-000-12500

Budget Detail

Budget Code Description Units Price Amount

Budget Director Trustee Meetings & Bookkeeping 0.00 0.00 8,000.00

Total Expense: 60.00%8,000.005,000.00 3,000.003,285.008,622.824,110.78

Total Function: 8020 - REPRESENTATION SERVICES/TOWNSHIP… 8,000.003,285.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 60.00%8,622.824,110.78

Total Fund: 0011 - RURAL BASIC: 8,000.003,285.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 60.00%8,622.824,110.78

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a5d088ba-f08a-b9df-cf22-4b7851f56127


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 22 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Fund: 0024 - RECORDER RECORD MANAGE.

Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS MANAGEMENT

Revenue

13,184.00 12,319.00 7,544.00 12,000.0012,000.00 0.00 0.00%DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT FEES - QUARTERLY0024-1-07-8111-41400

Total Revenue: 0.00%12,000.0012,000.00 0.007,544.0012,319.0013,184.00

Expense

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0024-07-8111-000-42601

27,975.00 0.00 27,975.00 0.00203,155.00 -203,155.00 -100.00%MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT: COMPUTER SOFTWARE0024-07-8111-000-64600

Total Expense: -100.00%0.00203,155.00 -203,155.0027,975.000.0027,975.00

Total Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS… 12,000.00-20,431.00 -191,155.00 203,155.00 -106.28%12,319.00-14,791.00

Total Fund: 0024 - RECORDER RECORD MANAGE.: 12,000.00-20,431.00 -191,155.00 203,155.00 -106.28%12,319.00-14,791.00

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20055ead84-1d74-9d82-9d6d-e816ce5877b9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cbcfe956-ac9f-b8b1-09eb-a552c2982cc2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2020b67241-abcd-44ab-a985-aa8d009bbaff


Budget Notes

Budget Code SubjectDescription

Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 23 of 24

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

Account Number

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget %

Increase /
(Decrease)

Fund: 0028 - RECORDERS ELECTRONIC FEES

Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS MANAGEMENT

Expense

0.00 441.48 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00%STATIONARY/FORMS/GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES0028-07-8111-000-26000

Total Expense: 0.00%0.000.00 0.000.00441.480.00

Total Function: 8111 - STATE ADMINISTRATIVE SERV/RECORDS… 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%441.480.00

Total Fund: 0028 - RECORDERS ELECTRONIC FEES: 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%441.480.00

Report Total: -12.25%-1,235,497.92-832,626.24 -1,408,004.57 172,506.65-1,007,519.87-987,826.73

https://incode.tylerhost.net/woodburycoia/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2092aa8bd0-5c22-4a5e-b6c3-abea00e59ea1


Budget Comparison Report

1/26/2025 2:54:38 PM Page 24 of 24

Fund Summary

Fund

2022-2023
Total Activity

2023-2024
Total Activity

2024-2025
YTD Activity
Through Jun

2024-2025
Budget Director

2025-2026
Budget Director

Parent Budget

Comparison 1
Budget

Comparison 1
to Parent

Budget
%

Increase /
(Decrease)

0001 - GENERAL BASIC -625,017.92-283,177.06 -552,853.38 -72,164.54 13.05%-412,632.94-400,413.80

0002 - GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL -614,480.00-525,733.18 -658,996.19 44,516.19 -6.76%-598,141.63-568,511.15

0011 - RURAL BASIC 8,000.003,285.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 60.00%8,622.824,110.78

0024 - RECORDER RECORD MANAGE. 12,000.00-20,431.00 -191,155.00 203,155.00 -106.28%12,319.00-14,791.00

0028 - RECORDERS ELECTRONIC FEES 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%441.480.00

Report Total: -12.25%-1,235,497.92-832,626.24 -1,408,004.57 172,506.65-1,007,519.87-987,826.73


	Insert from: "FY26 Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request

	Insert from: "FY26 Combined Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request
	FY26 Improvement requests.pdf
	Sheet1


	Insert from: "FY26 CIP Request With Backup Material.pdf"
	FY26 CIP Requests
	FY26 Auditor CIP New Project Request Form
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - LEC Demo
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - Clerk Ceiling
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - DPNC Foundation
	Little Sioux Park Road  Project - CIP
	2025_SDHD Sidewalk
	FY26 CIP Capital  Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym
	HR - FY26 CIP
	CIP - Moville Shop FY 2026
	Sec Rds
	SHR M3 tablets
	FY26 Sheriff Cellbrite Licenses CIP Invest
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-DNR Office Renovation
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Anthon office
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Treasurer office
	FY26 WCICC CIP request


